Aylestone
Community
Meeting

DATE: Thursday, 25 February 2016

TIME: 7:00 pm

PLACE: St Edward the Confessor Catholic
Church, 633 Aylestone Road,
Aylestone, Leicester, LE2 8TF

Ward Councillors

Councillor Adam Clarke
Councillor Nigel Porter

YOUR community. YOUR voice.



Conduct Guidance

The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the
following arrangements:

* Respect the views of others

+ Keep to the Agenda

* One person speaks at a time

* Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side
discussions

If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be
asked to leave the meeting.

Making Meetings Accessible to All

Access — Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic
Support Officer on the number given below. If you feel you may not be able to hear
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer
on the number below.

Braille / Audio tape / Translation
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times
will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below
are adhered to at the meeting.

Key Principles. In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked:
v’ to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
v’ to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ;
v where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the
meeting;
v" where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are
aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed




WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS AND DECLARATIONS
OF INTEREST

Councillors will elect a Chair for the meeting.

The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary
announcements.

The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

ACTION LOG OF LAST MEETING Appendix A

The Action Log for the last meeting, held on 28 September 2015, is attached
and Members are asked to confirm it as an accurate record.

PRESENTATION BY ARRIVA

Representatives of Arriva bus company will be at the meeting

UNIVERSAL CREDIT

Council officers will be at the meeting to discuss the Universal Credit benefit.

POLICE ISSUES UPDATE

Leicestershire Police will be at the meeting to provide an update on police
issues in the Ward.

CITY WARDEN

The City Warden will give an update on issues in the Ward.
WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET

Councillors are reminded that under the Council’s Code of Conduct they
should declare any interest they may have in budget applications.

An update will be given on the Ward Community Budget.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS



Help us to make improvements!

Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank
you.

For further information, please contact

Anita Clarke, Community Engagement Officer (tel: 07811 973125) (email:
anita.clarke@leicester.gov.uk)

Or

Elaine Baker, Democratic Support Officer (tel: 0116 454 6355) (e-mail:
elaine.baker@leicester.gov.uk)

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

Contact address: Leicester City Council, City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester,
LE11FZ



http://www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

Appendix A

AYLESTONE COMMUNITY MEETING
MONDAY, 28 SEPTEMBER 2015

Held at: Aylestone Baptist Church, Lutterworth Road, Aylestone, Leicester LE2

8PE
ACTION LOG

Present:
Councillor Clarke
Councillor Porter
NO. | ITEM ACTION REQUESTED AT MEETING
1. INTRODUCTIONS Clir Porter was in the chair for the meeting and

AND welcomed everyone present.

RFI_(I:ELRAEI;?TIONS OF ClIr Porter disclosed an Other Disclosable Interest in

the item “Update on Franklyn Fields” as he had
campaigned against that development during his
election campaign.

Clir Porter also disclosed an Other Disclosable
Interest in the item “Traffic Issues in Aylestone” as
that had also been part of his election campaign.

2. | APOLOGIES FOR | None
ABSENCE

3. UPDATE ON Grant Butterworth, Head of qunning gave an update
FRANKLYN FIELDS | " the development and explained the planning
process in line with national policies. The Government
had set a series of housing targets and the council’s
city wide local plan showed how it aimed to meet that.
The council had to make a provision for 1200 houses
every year for the next 15 years.

Franklyn Fields was one of the allocated sites and the
principle development had been accepted in the
Local Plan.

The council had sought expressions of interest from
developers to develop the site and it would be up to
the developer to bring forward suitable development
plans to the Planning Committee for approval. Under
the process a preferred developer had been chosen
and the council had been in discussions with them
and were now awaiting their development proposals.




Once the plans were submitted, the planning process
would enable residents to have their say during a 3
week consultation process before matters were
decided by the Planning Committee.

It was expected that the developer would have a
public exhibition shortly.

Residents were given the opportunity to discuss their
concerns which included the following points:

e Details of the estate agents particulars could
be re-circulated to those who wanted them.

e The local plan also considered the demand for
employment/business development and the
need for leisure spaces as well as protecting
green areas. Every site put forward had to be
viable, there was a presumption of sustainable
development unless a serious reason to say
no.

e Re: The site on Lutterworth Road was to be
converted and redeveloped to a 60 bed
nursing home.

e Re: concerns about schools and
oversubscribing — the provision of s106
contributions gave money to deal with
economic impacts, there was a formula in
terms of housing development and education
and that would be applied.

e Whilst the government provided the education
budget the developers could be asked to
contribute towards that too.

e The roads and access to the development
would need to be assessed, the principle of the
development had been established and
highways issues would be part of the planning
process.

e |t was Government policy that detrimental
effect on house prices was not a material
factor in deciding planning applications.

Both Councillors for the ward indicated they
would ensure that all residents were made aware
of the planning application and the public
consultation period as well as any meeting about
the development.

TRAFFIC ISSUES IN
AYLESTONE

Mark Wills, Head of Transport Strategy gave a report
and presentation concerning traffic issues in
Aylestone. (Presentation slides attached).

Mark Wills addressed a number of concerns raised by

2




residents which included the following:

e The process to look at access to new
developments came into the planning process,
highways would consider the information
provided by the development consultant
against local policy and design standards.
Transport surveys would be included in the
assessment and the highways authority also
used computer models to simulate adverse
impact, the highways team also carried out
visits to study sites and took into account a
number of factors and made evidence based
decisions.

e Sanvey Lane was included on the list of
highways issues to be looked into.

e Match day parking issues — schemes were
being introduced, people were encouraged to
use park and ride and extra buses were being
put on routes. Highways had met with the main
clubs to look at ways to address.

e It was suggested that the zebra crossing on
Middleton Street be made into a pedestrian
crossing — nationally there were the same rate
of accidents between zebra and pedestrian
crossings, however highways were looking to
address issues and there were plans to widen
the crossing as well as introducing other traffic
calming measures e.g. humps

Both councillors felt that a pedestrian crossing
would be better at this location and agreed to
take that issue up.

e Re: Parking issues around Earl Russell Street,
Co-op area and Belvoir Drive, access to
Marsden Lane - the council had some powers
to enforce if vehicles were causing an
obstruction and enforcement officers would be
targeted to areas where complaints were
reported.

Residents were invited to raise their concerns direct
with Mark who could be contacted by email:
Mark.Wills@leicester.gov.uk

Post meeting note:

Parking enforcement had visited the Aylestone Ward
and the following information was provided:

Earl Russell Street — visited 17 times and 3
enforcement notices issued.



mailto:Mark.Wills@leicester.gov.uk

Church Road — visited 7 times and 1 enforcement
notice issued.

Martin Halse, Resilience Manager gave a brief outline

:III;\?\&%EMENT of the Local Flood Risk Management Strategy:

e The team were raising awareness of risk in the
area and leaflets had been circulated to local
residents which contained a lot of information
for properties at risk.

e Each year a surface flood risk management
survey was carried out and the council had
adopted the strategy and an action plan.

e Aylestone was a high risk area for fluvial and
pluvial flooding.

e New developments would be encouraged to
have sustainable drainage.

e A number of volunteers had become flood
wardens and had undergone training and
would provide a vital link to emergency
services.

e A public meeting to raise awareness and for
those wanting to become more involved had
been arranged for 12t October at County Hall.

Further information could be obtained by email:
Martin.Halse@leicester.gov.uk
CITY WARDEN Caroline Walsh, City Warden gave a brief update on

issues in the Aylestone Ward and distributed
information leaflets to those present (as attached)

e Love Leicester Application — the council had
launched the new Love Leicester App which
made it easier for residents to report issues to
the council and allowed people to track the
progress of the issue.

e Graffiti had been targeted in the area.

e Road Sweepers — the city warden agreed to
pass on residents’ concerns that leaves were
being left on the streets.

POLICE ISSUES
UPDATE

PC Kevin Butler gave an update on local policing
issues and reported crime statistics for the last month
were noted:

e Aylestone Meadows — issues with bike riders,
police had seized 3 motorbikes and seen a
decrease in incidents since.

e Great Central Way — issues between dog
walkers and cyclists over right of way. The
council were looking into installing restrictive
gating and/or bollards, further consultation
would take place before a decision made.

e Burglaries — 7 in and around Aylestone Drive



mailto:Martin.Halse@leicester.gov.uk

and Knighton Lane.

Theft from Vehicles -10 incidents, 7 of those
from insecure vehicles. Residents were
reminded to ensure vehicles were locked and
items of value not left on display.

Junction Old Church Street and Middleton
Street — police were aware of issues with
drivers carrying out illegal right turn and there
would be a series of traffic ops to address this.
Issues with “Enterprise” were known and under
review, police had powers to take action if they
were causing an obstruction.

Issues relating to Lounge Bar would be
reported back to the Licensing Officer to check
if contravened licence and appropriate action
taken if required.

WARD COMMUNITY
BUDGET

Councillors were reminded that under the
Councils Code of Conduct they should declare
any interest they may have in the budget
applications.

The budget allocation for the ward 2015/16 was
£18,000 with no carry forward from 2014/15 due to
the election.

Applications considered:

1405 Aylestone Baptist Church, to fund a
holiday at home for the elderly - £1,150
SUPPORTED

1303 Gilmorton Development  Group,
Gilmorton Food Share project - £600
SUPPORTED

1408 Friends of Aylestone Hall Gardens, to
hold a Golden Oldies Day and Stargazing
event - £450 SUPPORTED

1407 Eyres Monsell Allotment Society, an
allotment project - £495 SUPPORTED

1406 Eyres Monsell Allotment Society, to help
with easy access for disabled and elderly -
£1,500 SUPPORTED

1410 Leicester Banks Sports Club, to set up
community petangue - £1,932 SUPPORTED
1409 Friends of Aylestone Hall Gardens,
Aylestone Hall Garden Party - £623
SUPPORTED

5092 Saffron Community Management Board,
Pantomime - £5600 SUPPORTED

5103 Musical Youth, to set up “Be a buddy not
a cyber bully” project - £600 SUPPORTED




e 5108 Aylestone Park Residents Group, for a
time capsule project - £125 SUPPORTED

e 1526 Messy Church, Spirit of Aylestone Carols
in the Park - £1100 SUPPORTED

e 1525 Messy Church, Spirit of Aylestone Project
- £600 SUPPORTED

It was noted that the remaining community budget for
the ward was £8325

CLOSE OF
MEETING

The meeting closed at 9.10pm.




Traffic Issues In
Aylestone

\l

Mark Wills
Head of Transport Strategy

Monday 28 September




Outline

= Context
= Improvements - current and future
= |ssues to look into

= Your feedback




Context

* 500 miles of road

1200 miles of footway

200+ bridges/structures

33,000 street lights

40,000 road gullies

£ 7million highway maintenance revenue budget

f7million planned maintenance and improvements budget




Improvements - Current and
Future

£54k major carriageway repairs in Milligan Road last week — to
help address concerns about state of road and bus route.

New parking restrictions junction Disraeli St/Granby Rd
complete

OT

Cheshire Road carriageway repairs last week

Aylestone Village 20mph Scheme — due to complete October




T T T T
| ///,l, <

=
8

4 b A2

\ ! 74
&) "I’ TN AN $S //{/ X '
& ,},‘ k\\;.,/ j@);. N D "
», { O *, '
ay 7 .:’;@‘ N, ,'ﬁ.“' 4
G S NS NN
N AN N ey

» S

X o

2 N N
\\*//////// 7

A
8 /4

Z +J) 0 4,
Y ) D4/ X

B &.gs X N
* / o AR 1!:','.{; %
LSNP NS

:.'i‘

S .;27/ AN,

LEICESTER CITY COUNCLL

Andrew L Smith
Diecor, Panning, Traspertaton and R Dereoymnet

. N NN
SRS

'~

AYLESTONE WARD
Aylestone Village
Proposed 20mph Speed Limit

[Drawing No. Scale

HD/N105846C/L(0)/CO1c Not fo Scale
[Acad g i 2




A)

Consultation results

Aylestone Village proposed 20mph zone
consultation. Are you happy with the speed limit
for Aylestone Village being reduced from 30mph

to 20mph?

2

M Yes 85%

B No12%

m Don't know 1%

W Blank 2%

Properties consulted: 715
Replies received :265
(37% replied)




T

Consultation results

Aylestone Village proposed 20mph zone
consultation.
Are you happy with the traffic calming proposals
for the area?

M Yes 64%
B No 31%
= Don't know 3%

W Blank 1%

Properties consulted:715
Replies received:265
(37% replied)




vl

Aylestone Village 20mph
Scheme Update

 City Mayor approved the scheme proposals following the
consultation

* Two objections to road humps — materials and question for
need of traffic calming

* Planning and Development Control Committee — considered
the objections and the Director’s proposed response

* Objections not upheld
 Communications — press releases and letters to residents

* Old Church Street, Disraeli Street and Granby Road works
complete

« Middleton Street works planned for 19t — 23rd October 2015




GT

=z $S53 ~ L5
e y /S R

SN g Proposed Rood e Reotore-\ X\

Crossing e ) \ AN

AYLESTONE WARD Y ANDREW L SMITH
Middiaton Street ~— Director, Planning,

Proposed Traffic Calming " Development




Improvements - Current and
Future

* £10k in Local Environmental Works programme for surveys
and feasibility work looking at addressing the parking
problems around the Cricket Ground.

= ¢ Future 20mph Schemes — Montrose Primary School Area -
2018, Gilmorton Estate - 2021

* Great Central Way Access Ramp — design and site
investigations complete, need to identify funding




LT

|Issues to ook Into

* Disraeli Street one-way — illegal manoeuvres

Wigston Lane — some drivers avoiding the speed cushions

Aylestone Park 20mph Scheme

Aylestone Drive/Glenhills Way right turn problems

Lutterworth Rd — suggestion to make 30mph

Vehicle Activated Sign request — Wigston Lane from Pork Pie
island




8T

|Issues to ook Into

Sanvey Lane, Logan Avenue, Marsden Lane parking restrictions
request

Residents Parking — petition for scheme

Wigston Lane school time parking problems

Further improvements to Middleton Street junction

A426 bus lane hours of operation




61

Your Feedback




0¢



‘dde Ja1520127] 2A0]
MBU JNC PEOjUMOP puB i [{E3SuUIUN 0F PasU |,hoA auoyd JnoA uo sip
aaey ApeaJje noA J) 0s dde 121ss0197 uea|) auQ pjo 3 seoeydas 31

LNIWNOUIANS S.ALID 3HL SAOYCINI OL NOA HLIM ONIMHOM SNIGHYM ALID

Minute Item 6

B:wE:uovn
Jalsu 2M 90N, aJnjie.
Bjsues 338 pod 03 aunjjed LOOLYSE 01140 sauoydajal

HrA0D IBISE0I8] MWW (8)|SGBAA
yn-aofue)saote|DuapiemA)d ;jews

PO R U0 s3pP|yaA Supeday

P04 BY) U0 J|es 10) SIPILYIA
asAop maipuy
RIJRID iuaplepy A1) 10juss
Guiddg Ay ajeds |jews

Bupsod A4
|ejzajety pRajupd Jo ucERLRSIP Bl

{lepsawwod pue spsawop)
13245 9Y3 uo sujg

stptQ joyuo) Gog 3 Bujnoj Bog

Bupann

AYLESTONE WARD

{53NSSI LNIWIOHOINT

SDULD {EJUDUUOIIALD JO SSPUBME
Guysied pue o)qnd ayy Bugeanpy

yum djpy ues suspiem Ao
913 SANSS] UjEW DY} 24e IsaYy ] o it

FOIAYAS NIAHEVM ALID

12un03 oy
I~ NYO 131 ‘|ounod Jybus 3y o3 podal JnoA
pue| a3eapd uo ysjqqny Jajs80197 2nod [jim dde sy) pue 4121530197 Se ||om SE Sanp JaLo u) swejgosd
Bupad 10843 Bupy | Modas 0] asayMmAUR 3] 3SN UBD NOA SUBBW SiLY| *S|UN0D AuBW
e peeH A oRlg AQ pasn s Yojym HOMIBU S12a.0S Ues|) A0 2 Jo Hed sidde ay)
Bulployeos B sdpis 'susp.Em A0 S
SIOR0U [043U0D JaJY|) JBanS suapueps AllD) LefmL "SAOIAISS [{JUNCD |ie U0 UCHRULIOJ) 10) D)SqaM Ajpualy
suspuep Al Jo)se91e7 Hoogeoed 3pqow 1no 03 386 Ajlsea pue SuoREINSUCD JUALIND ‘23U ANsIa|

152423U JNOA JO sjielep ‘sbuns)| JuaAa puy OS|e Ued No, 18353019
noge ay)| NoA Jeum sn jja3 ued noA ‘swidjqosd Bupuodal se jlam sy

*auop anAay) Jeym Jo aunpid e isod 0) 9iqe

2q os[e ||, Ady.L "walqosd AU Xy ued oym wesy Jybu auy 03 Juas 3q
llim 2an3o1d pue sjiegap atp Hodal JnoA JRUGNS NOA UBYM - I XI4'
‘Ap{aINb 3nss| ap

X1j UED M 08 S|ie3ap JaUlo apnpul pue uonedo| o bey ued nop “dde
3y Buisn i peojdn pue wajqosd auy Jo aunyid e axel - 31 yodow's
*)1 JNOge Moy SN 39| UED NOA ‘Waqold [EJUBLILIONALS JJouR

Jo Buynay Bop ‘Guiddn-Ay 1aR) ‘elb s PRBYM - 3 J0ds'T
18)50197 90T

Joj yoieas pue 1035 dde noA Jisia Aldws *sauoyd; pue Ausqyoeig
‘smopuim ‘plospuy loj siqejieae s dde aay InQ - 3 peojumoqt

HI0M J! SO0P MOH

*19|qe) 10 auoydyewls JNoA WOl UoR_ULIoU|
[ISUNOD JO YJ|eam B SSI0IR 0S| pue swiajqold [Ruswuonaue
Aue 3noqe Mouy sn 39| 03 3jqe 2q ||,noA dde Mau o YUM

ddV 400 IA0T =¥,
£

St

21



22



	Agenda
	3 ACTION LOG OF LAST MEETING
	Minutes
	4 TRAFFIC ISSUES IN AYLESTONE
	6 CITY WARDEN


